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Ashley Quick

From: Dorothy Menasco on behalf of Records Clerk

Sent: Wednesday, April 06, 2016 11:08 AM

To: ‘'mmonaco@cdggroup.com’; ‘cmarshallm@aol.com'’
Subject: FW: Mailing List Addition

Michael and Candace:

Per your request, we have added you to the mailing list as an interested person in Docket 160049-
EU. Please note that this contact information is public record and will be available on internet
searches. If you have any changes or wish to have your information removed, you should forward
those requests to clerk@psc.state.fl.us.

As an interested person you will receive all notices for hearing, prehearing, proposed agency action
orders, final orders, and notices of Commission conferences via e-mail. If you are interested in
receiving documents other than those mentioned above, for example, procedural orders, please
contact staff counsel for instructions on becoming a party of record. The phone number for our
General Counsel's Office is (850) 413-6199.

If you have any questions, please call our office at (850) 413-6770.

Dorothy Menasco

Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Bvd.
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

(850) 413-6770

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records
available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

From: Monaco, Michael [mailto:MMonaco@cdggroup.com]
Sent: Wednesday, April 06, 2016 10:42 AM

To: Records Clerk

Cc: 'Candace Monaco' (cmarshallm@aol.com)

Subject: Mailing List Addition

Clerk of the PSC

As aresidents of the Town of Indian River Shores, we support and have a direct interest in the outcome of the Town’'s
Petition for modification of the territorial order (Docket Number 160049). We understand that we can request to be added
to the official docket mailing list to receive notices of all hearings, workshops or meetings related to this case.

We formally request that you add us to this mailing list. We can be reached at:

Candace and Michael Monaco


FPSC Commission Clerk
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18 Orchard Place
Bronxville, N.Y. 10708
914-961-2430

Email addresses above

Thank you in advance,
Candy and Mike Monaco

- Michael P. Monaco, Senior Managing Director
| ]
( I b i CDG Group, LLC

650 Fifth Avenue, New York, NY 10019

(T) 212 813 9388 (E) mmonaco@cdggroup.com

This transmission may contain information that is confidential, protected by the attorney-client privilege,attorney work product doctrine, or some other privilege, and/or
exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the
information contained herein (including any reliance thereon) is STRICTLY PROHIBITED. Although this transmission and any attachments are believed to be free of any
virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no
responsibility is accepted by CDG Group, LLC for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use. If you received this transmission in error, please immediately contact
the sender and destroy the material in its entirety, whether in electronic or hard copy format. Thank you.





